MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session 1942 on Monday evening, January 13, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, Lloyd Hibberd and Franklin Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 23, 1940 and of the adjourned meeting of December 30, 1940 were read and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Woods, seconded by Mr. Hibberd, and carried that the Mayor be and he hereby is directed to contact the proper officials of The Dayton Power and Light Company with respect to changing the spacing of certain lights on South Main Street and West Franklin Street. A roll call was ordered which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd, and Zimmerman.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Davis, and carried that the Village Solicitor be and he herely is directed to prepare ordinances upon the following subjects:

1. Signs.

 The use of dynamite in the village.
To prohibit the parking of automobiles so that they do not protrude over sidewalks.

A roll call was ordered which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd, and Zimmerman.

Thereupon, the Mayor suggested the necessity of electing a president pro tem of council for the ensuing year. Mr. Lucas then placed the name of Walter H. Woods in nomination. It was moved by Mr. Shawen, seconded by Mr. Hibberd and carried that nominations close. A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd, and Zimmerman - Mr. Woods not voting. The question was then put, "Shall Walter H. Woods be elected president pro tem of Council?" A roll call was ordered which resulted in five

"ayes" being cast in favor of the election of Walter H. Woods as president pro tem of Council. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd, and Zimmerman - Mr. Woods not voting. Walter H. Woods was declared duly elected as president pro tem of Council. He thereupon subscribed to the usual form of oath which was administered by Mayor Bradstreet.

Thereupon it was moved by Mr. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hibberd, and carried that the meeting adjourn. A roll call was ordered which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Woods, Hibberd, and Zimmerman.

Approved:

Emorf & Bradstruk

Attest:

Luella Brown Clerk.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, January 27, 1941, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen, and Franklin Zimmerman, with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding.

The minutes of the regular meeting held January, 13, 1941 were read and approved.

Ordinance No. 1-1941 being "An Ordinance to make partial appropriation for current expenses and other expenditures of the Village of Centerville in County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, during the fiscal year ending December 31, 1941, "was introduced by Mr. Davis and given its first reading.

Mr. Lucas then made the following motion, "I move that the statutoryrule requiring Ordinances and Resolutions to be read on three separate and distinct days be dispensed with, so that said Ordinance No. 1-1941 may be given its second and third readings." Said motion was seconded by Mr. Woods and carried A roll call was ordered which resulted in five "Ayes" being cast in the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Lucas, Davis, Shawen and Zimmerman.